Mayor Jim Gray
LEXINGTON-FAYETTE URBAN COUNTY GCGOVERNMENT
' Division of Grants and Special Programs

TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL
FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR

DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS
DATE: JANUARY 8, 2013

SUBJECT: REQUEST COUNCIL AUTHORIZATION TO SUBMIT APPLICATION,
AND TO ACCEPT AWARD IF OFFERED, TO THE COMMONWEALTH OF
KENTUCKY OFFICE OF HIGHWAY SAFETY FOR CLICK IT OR TICKET
ENFORCEMENT MOBILIZATION- FY 2013

The Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government Division of Police has prepared application for
submission to the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet, Kentucky Office of Highway Safety in the
amount of $10,000 for participation in the May 2013 Click It or Ticket Safety Belt Enforcement
Mobilization Federal funding originates from the U.S. Department of Transportation’s National
Highway Traffic Safety Administration

If approved, funds will be used to support the cost of officer overtime for a period of concentrated
enforcement for approximately two weeks at the end of May and beginning of June. No matching
funds are required.

Council authorization to submit the application and to accept the award, if offered, is hereby
requested.

DS

Irene Gooding )
Director

Xc:  Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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